PORT OF OsSWEGO

AL TR E&E VT Y

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Port of Oswego Authority

Monday, April 24, 2023
4:30 pm Meeting

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Motion 04-24-2301: To approve the Minutes of 03-20-2023 regular monthly meeting, the
Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors, and the 04-04-2023 special meeting regarding
the sale of the Liebherr Crane (Exhibit A)

3. Administrative Operational Report: (Exhibit B)

4. Administrative Financial Reports: (A) Primary and (B) Subsidiary

Motion 04-24-2302: To accept March’s Primary Financial Reports and Subsidiary
Financial Reports

A. Primary Financial Reports: (Exhibit C-1)
-Cash Position
-Balance Sheet
-Profit & Loss Statement
-Marina Profit & Loss Statement
B. Subsidiary Financial Reports: (Exhibit C-2)
-Monthly Bills
-Accounts Payable
-Accounts Receivable
-Loan Summary
-Schedule of Assets
-Sales Report

5. Chairman’s Report

6. Committee Reports
a. Executive Committee
b. Audit and Finance Committee
c. Governance Committee
d. Planning and Development Committee

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the Port of Oswego Authority is to serve as an economic catalyst in the Central New York Development Council District
Region by previding diversified and efficient transportation services and conducting operations in a manner that promotes regional
growth and development while being mindful of our responsibility to serve as a steward of the environment.



7. Old Business

8. New Business

9. Motion 04-24-23 : To move to executive session (if required)

10. Motion 04-24-23  :'T'o resume regular session

11, AD HOC MOTIONS REQUIRED AS A RESULT OF MEETING BUSINESS:
Motion 04-24-23 -+ To
Motion 04-24-23 : To

12. Motion 04-24-230 : To adjourn the regular monthly mecting

Next Regular Monthly Board Meeting is scheduled for
May 15, 2023 @ 4:30pm

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the Por of Oswego Autharity is to serve as an economic catalyst in the Central New York Development Coureil District
Region by providing diversified and efficient transportation services and conducting operations in a manner that promotes regianat
growth and development while being mindful of our responsibiiity to serve as & steward of the environmant.



Exhibit A



PORT OF OSWEGO AUTHORITY
Regular Meeting, March 20, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: Ms. Cosemento called the meeting to order at 4:34 PM.

PRESENT: Francis Enwright-Chairperson on Zoom; Constance Cosemento-Vice Chairperson;
Dr. Ranjit Dighe-Secretary/Treasurer; Stanley Delia, Kathleen Macey, Dr. John Kares Smith,
Tom Schneider, Diane Zeller, and William Scriber-Executive Director.

ALSO PRESENT: Pat McMahon-Supervisor of Development & Maintenance, Debbie
Godden-Accounting Manager, Kim Natoli-Port Employee, Dr. Morgan, Mercedes Niess, and
Bill Schickling-H. Lee White Maritime Museum Board and Trustees.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion 03-20-2301: A motion was made by Mr. Delia to approve the minutes of the February
13, 2023 meeting. Motion was scconded by Ms, Macey. Motion passed. 7-Aye, Nay-0.

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONAL REPORT
Mr. William Seriber, Executive Director presented the Administrative Operational Report to the
Board and addressed any questions or comments.
Report Topics:
Monthly operations update — February 2023
Update on projects:

e West Dock still awaiting environmental approval from NYSDEC; Army Corp.
approved. This is for the cap system that was damaged from the high water event
in2017.

* Funding from US Department of Transportation St. Lawrence Seaway
Administration for a study on inter-lake container transport, have been working
on it for 2 years, study is in Stage 2.

* Productive meetings at the American Great Lakes Ports Association 2023,
Washington, D.C. trip, March 7 — 9. Met with the Ways & Means Cominittee on
transportation issues, MURAD, Congress members.

e Break Wall Projects — funding for approximately $17 miilion passed & expected
to begin in 2024, bid out 4 possible projects/companies.

* Annual Report mailed to local officials, Assembly & Senate transpottation
commitiees,

» Great Lakes Port Association phone call & aluminum studies funded by USDOT

e Met with Novelis new plant manager, gave overview of Port. Spoke about the
possibility of heated warehouse storage.

o Port Infrastructure Development Program (PIDP) Grant, which is heavily
used by other lakes, we will apply for this year (511 million grant or less
for a port our size); C&S to budget out what amount to apply for,



o Possible future request to take down the barrel building due to the
conveyor system being defective and the roof leaking; would like to
replace with 100 x 200 square foot warehouse space, heated, solar, with
dock-side power, along with availability of a heavy-lift crane — placing the
Port competitively with Micron coming into the ares, as well as Novelis
who has a need for equipment and coils in heated storage. Means revenue
for the Port; possible 2024 start.

o PIDP due 04/28/2023.

o EDA grant to be submitted on 04/01/2023 (which was for additional
trackage at rail yard and new conveyer system to load grain).

Pat McMahon-Supervisor of Development & Maintenance, described two courses he attended to
the Board. One class was a two-day facility Security Officer course. The second course was a
Certified Port Executive class, which included a certificate of Acknowledgement for Business
Training for Stavery & Trafficking. Planning to take a 3-month course at Syracuse University
for business training.

Debbie Godden and Meghan Wahrendorf attended a one-day seminar regarding tabor practices
and management for employees, put on by Bond, Schoeneck & King. Ms. Godden learned there
are things that need to be implemented.

Ms. Cosemento inquired about the laws of succession, who is next in charge?
Ms. Cosemento stated introductions at 4:50 PM,

ADMINISTRATIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS
Mation 03-20-2302: A motion was made by Mr. Schneider to accept the February Primary and
Subsidiary Financial Reports. Seconded by Ms. Zeller. Motion passed. 7-Ave, Nay-0.

Primary Financial Reports
Cash Position
Balance Sheet
Profit & Loss Statement
Manna Profit & Loss Statement
Subsidiary Financial Reports
Monthly Bills
Accounts Payable
Accounts Receivable
Loan Summary
Schedule of Assets
Sales Report

Chairman’s Report: Mr. Enwright, Chairperson. Mr. Enwright described an incident that
occurred on Sunday, March 19, 2023 at approximately 10:00 AM in regards to the LT-5 Tug
boat that broke loose of its mooring lines due to high winds. Oswego Fire Department, Oswego
Police Department, USCG, and Mr. McMahon worked to secure the tug; took about 2 hours and
45 minutes. Mr. Enwright thanked all involved. Mr. McMahon shared pictures of the incident

2



with Board members, Mr. Enwright commented that the tug continues 1o be a risk the way it is.
Dr. Morgan also took the opportunity to comment on the operation. Mercedes Niess commented
that all worked together as a team. Ms. Cosemento inquired whether the news media was
notified.

Committee Reporis;
Execative Committee: Ms. Cosemento spoke about a local phone call dealing with a Micron
1ssue; witl follow-up with members in Executive session.

Audit and Finance Committee: Mr. Schneider stated that that the committee met two times,
reviewed policies (travel expenses, business expenses) and budgets. Spoke of the history of not
having a policy for travel expenses; looked at budget process. Mr. Schneider discussed the
review of the 2023-2024 budget, based on certain (recurring or contractual) revenue. Itisa
break-even budget, however expect revenues to exceed.

Micha Ordway, Port counsel joined the meeting at 5:10pm.
Governance Committee: No report from Dr. Kares Smith.

Planning and Development Committee: Dr. Dighe submitted his resignation to the Board,
effective May 15, 20023. Dr. Dighe had a meeting March 10" with members of the Marine
Museumn and the Port lawyer, There is a need for better communication between the Board and
the Muscum members, liaisons.

OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:
* Maotion 03-20-2303: Motion to award on-call engineering services to C&S Companies
for 2 years, with the option of three (3) [-year extensions (Exhibit D). Motion made by
Dr. Kares Smith. Seconded by Ms. Zeller. Motion passed. 7-Aye, Nay-0.

> Motion 03-20-2304: Motion to approve Harborfest Sponsor Contract (Exhibit E). Mr,
Scriber reiterated that the Port does this every year; the Port provides $10,000 as well as
barge, equipment, and security support to Harborfest. Motion made by Dr. Kares Smith.
Seconded by Ms. Macey. Motion passed. 7-Aye, Nay-0,

# Motion 03-20-2305: Motion to approve a negative declaration for RV Park SEQR and
the director will sign it {(Exhibit F). Mr. Schneider asked who would be in charge of the
RV Park. Mr. Scriber stated the Marina would be in charge of the RV Park, itisa
business support for the Oswego Marina. Motion made by Dr. Kares Smith. Seconded
by Ms, Macey., Motion passed. 7-Aye, Nay-0.

» Mation 03-20-2306: Motion to approve negotiated CSEA wage and benefit rates for
fiscal year 2023-2024. There shall be a 6% wage increase in addition to $0.25 increase
per hour for security guard ship rate. Motion made by Dr. Kares Smith, Seconded by
Ms. Zeller. Motion passed. 7-Aye, Nay-0.




Motion (3-20-2307: A motion was made by Mr. Delia and seconded by Ms. Zeller to enter
executive session to discuss labor negotiations and contract at 5:23 PM. Motion passed. 7-Aye,
0-Nay.

Motion 03-20-2308: A motion was made by Ms. Zeller and seconded by Mr. Schneider to
resume regular session at 6:12 PM. Motion passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.

Motion 03-20-2309: A motjon was made by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Dr. Dighe to
authorize the Executive Director (o execute licensing agreement (transferring ownership of the
LT-5 Tug Boat in the future) between the Museumn and Port contingent upon clerical changes.
Motion passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.

Motion 03-20-2310: A motion to authorize Mr. Scriber to sign affidavit, stating that the Port
owns the LT-3 Tug Boat, was made by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Ms. Zeller. Motion
passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.

Motion 03-20-2311: A motion was made by Ms. Zeller and seconded by Dr. Kares Smith to
enter executive session at 6:23 PM. Motion passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.

Motion 03-20-2312: A motion was made by Dr. Kares Smith and seconded by Ms. Zeller to
resurnie regular session at 7:37 PM. Motion passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.

Motion 03-20-2313: A motion was made by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Mr, Delia to adopt
the 2023-2024 budget as presented. Motion passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.

Motion 03-20-2314: A motion was made by Ms, Zeller and seconded by Ms. Macey to adjourn
the regular monthly meeting @ 7:40 PM. Motion passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.




Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Port of Qswego Authority

Monday, March 20, 2023
Immediately following the 4:30pm Regular Monthly Mecting

CALL TO ORDER Ms. Cosemento-Vice Chairperson called the Annual Meeting to order at
7:41 PM.

PRESENT: Francis Enwright-Chairperson on Zoom; Constance Cosemento-Vice Chairperson;
Dr. Ranjit Dighe-Secretary/Treasurer; Starley Delia, Kathleen Macey, Dr. John Kares Smith,
Tom Schneider, Diane Zeiler, and William Scriber-Executive Director.

ALSO PRESENT: Pat McMahon-Supervisor of Development & Maintenance, Debbie
Godden- Accounting Manager, and Kim Natoli-Port Employee.

Motion AM 2301: A motion was made by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Ms. Zeller to
approve Prompt Payment Policy Pursuant to Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law (Exhibit
A). Motion passed. 7-Aye, (0-Nay.

Motion AM 2302: A motion was made by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Mr, Delia to approve
the adoption of the Guidelines for Awarding of Procurement Contracts (with changes) Pursuant
to Section 2879 of the Public Authorities Law (Exhibil B} as amended. Motion passed. 7-Aye,
(-Nay.

Motion AM 2303: A motion was made by Ms. Zeller and seconded by Dr. Kares Smith to
approve the Port of Oswego Authority Property Disposition Policy (with changes) Pursuant to
Section 2896 of the Public Authoritics Law (Exhibit C). Motion passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.

Motion AM 2304: A motion was made by Mr. Schneider and seconded by Dr. Dighe to
approve the Port of Oswego Authority Investment Policy (with changes) Pursuant to Section
2925 of the Public Authorittes Law (Exhibit D) as amended. Motion passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.

Motion AM 2305: A motion was made by Ms. Zeller and seconded by Dr, Kares Smith to
approve Minority and Women's Business Enterprise (WMBE) Procurement Strategy (Exhibit E).
Motion passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.

Motion AM 2306: A motion was made by Ms. Zeller and seconded by Ms. Macey to approve
the adoption of Service- Disabled Veteran Owned Business (SDVOB) Goal Plan (Exhibit F).
Motion passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.

Motion AM 2307: A motion was made by Ms. Zeller and seconded by Ms. Macey to approve
the NYS Agencies/Authorities/Commissions Agency Master Goal Plan inclusive of the Port’s
Mission Statement and KPI's (Exhibit G). Motion passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.




Appointments and Elections
* Appointments of Legal Counsel for FY 2023-2024 (Exhibit H) as existing.
Motion made by Mr., Schneider and seconded by Dr. Kares Smith. Motion
passed. 7-Aye, O-Nay.

« [Election of Board Officers for FY 2023-2024 (Exhibit I). Motion made hy Mr.
Schneider and seconded by Ms. Macey to maintain appointments as is. Motion
passed. 7-Aye, 0-Nay.

o Chairman of the Board ~ Francis Enwright
o Viee-Chairman — Mrs. Constance Cosemento
o Secretary/ Treasurer — Dr. Ranjit Dighe

Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 7:.55 PM.

Dr. Ranjit Dighe, Secretary/Treasurer



PORT OF OSWEGO AUTHORITY
Special Meeting
April 4, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: Ms. Cosemento called the meeting to order at 4:36 PM,

PRESENT: Constance Cosemento-Vice Chairperson; Ranjit Dighe-Secretary/Treasurer;
Stanley Delia, John Kares Smith, Tom Schneider, Diane Zeller, and William Seriber-Executive
Drirector.

ALSO PRESENT: Pat McMahon-Supervisor of Development & Maintenance and Debbie
Godden-Accounting Manager.

MOTION 04-04-23018: A motion was made by Mr. Delia and seconded by Dr. Dighe to enter
executive session. Motion passed. 6-Aye, 0-Nay.

MOTION 04-04-23028: A motion was made by Ms, Zeller and seconded by Dr. Kares Smith to
restuine special meeting. Motion passed. 6-Aye, 0-Nay.

MOTION 04-04-23038: A motion was made by Mr, Schreider and seconded by Ms. Zeller to
authorize the Executive Director to sell the Liebherr Crane as presented, Motion passed. 6-Aye,
(-Nay.

MOTION 04-04-23048: A motion was made by Ms. Zeller and seconded by Dr. Kares Smith to
adjourn the special meeting at 4:52 PM. Motion passed. 6-Aye, 0-Nay.

Dr. Ranjit Dighe, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit B



PorT OF OsweEGO

& 5

Administrative Report Topics —

April 2023

William W. Scriber, Executive Director
Monthly operations update - (March 2023 attached)

Update on projects:

=  West Dock — moving ahead with bid for construction.
Inter Lake Container study (USDOT) underway with report in May.

Have a new contract ($3$) for west dock for company to lay cable in
lake/river.

2024 break wall projects, quoted three companies.
Submitted EDA (Federal Grant) plus a PIDP application.

New Ad with Operation Oswego County, joint marketing — a first for the
port.



TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: George Lloyd
SUBJECT: March 2023 Activity
Report
Totals
#In #0Out | Total#In/Out MT In MT Qut Total MT
InfOut
Trucks 102 344 446 3024.225 10402.470 | 13426.695
Railears 0 6 6 0.000 540,382 540,382
Vessels 0 0 0 0.000 6.000 0.000
Grand Totals 102 350 452 3024.225 10942.853 | 13967.077
Company ST MT In/Qut Mode #
Potash Nutrien Ag 5olutions 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Nutrien Ag Solutions | 1720.25 1560.583 Outhound Trucks 49
Anderson's Soybeans .00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Anderson's Soybeans 0.00 0.000 Quthound Trucks 0
Grain Anderson's Soybeans 0.00 0.000 Outbound Raiicar 0
Anderson's Corn 3333.64 3024.225 inbound Trucks 102
Anderson's Corn 204,13 185.183 Quthound Trucks 6
Anderson's Corn 595,67 540.382 Outbound Railcar 6
Aluminum Maruberni 0.00 0.000 Inhourd Railcar 0
Marubeni 242651 2201.291 Cuthound Trucks 69
Trafigura 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Trafigura 0.00 0.000 inbaund Railcar 0
Trafigura 0.00 0.000 Outhound Trucks 0
Glencore 0.00 0.000 Outbound Trucks 0
Glencore 0.00 0.000 Inhound Railcar 0
Glencore 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Goldman 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Goldman 0.00 0.000 Inbound Trucks 0
Goldman 71.12 64.519 Outbound Trucks 2
Goldman 0.00 (.000 Quthound Ratlcar 0
Concord 0.00 {.000 Quthound Trucks 0
Concord 0.00 0.000 Outbound Railcar 0
Concord 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Concord 0.00 0.000 inbound Trucks 0
XM 0.00 0.000 Inhound Trucks 0
IXM 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
XM 4572.20 4147827 Qutbound Trucks 131
Mitsubishi 0.00 0.000 Qutbound Trucks o]
Mitsubishi 0.00 0.000 inbound Trucks 0
Mitsubishi 0.00 0.000 inbound Railcar 0
Mercuria 0.00 0.000 inhound Trucks 0
Mercuria 0.00 0.000 Qutbound Trucks 0
Mercuria 0.00 0.000 Qutbound Railcar 0
Mercuria 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Novelis ingots 2472.56 2243.067 Qutbound Trucks 87
Novelis [ngots 0.00 0.000 Inbound Railcar 0
Novelis Transfer Loads 0.00 0.000 Quthound Trucks 0
Dean Marine Rock/Stone 0.00 0.000 inbound Railcar 0

Rock/Stone




Exhibit C-1



12:13 PM Port of Oswego Authority

04/21/23
Accrual Basis Cash Position
As of March 31, 2023
Beginning Ending
Balance Debit Credit Nat change Balance
1000800 - Imprest Fund - Key Bank .
Total 1000600 - Imprest Fund - Key Bank 240,732.12 1,630,815.10 1,694 493,97 -83,578.87 177,153.25
1000700 - Health Fund - Key Bank
Total 1000700 - Health Fund - Key Bark 1,959.99 2,500.00 983.92 1,516.08 3,476.07
1001000 - Comptroller Fund - Key Bank Q.00
Total 1001000 - Comptroller Fund - Key Bank 5,007.91 150,549.87 135,867.24 14,682 63 19,690.54
101001 « Gen, State Checking - Key Bank 0.00
Total 1001001 - Gen. State Checking - Key Bank 1.917 471.37 141,955.04 952,253 .48 ~B810.298.44 1,107 A72.93
1001500 - Key Money Market a.00
Teotal 1001500 - Key Money Market 157,706.40 43,78 0.00 93.78 167,800.18
TOTAL 2,322,877.7% 1,826.013.79 2,783,898.61 -357,584.82 1,465,202.97

Page 1 0of1



11:57 AM
Q421123
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000100 - Patty Cash
1000300 - QOswego Marina - Reglster fund
10006040 - imprast Fund - Key Bank
1000700 - Health Fund - Kay Bank
1001000 - Comptrolier Fund - Key Bank
1001001 - Gen. State Checking - Key Bank
1001500 - Key Monay Markat
1003208 - CL - Bldg Rehab Fund
Total Chacking/Savings
Accounts Receivahle
1100800 - Accounts Receivable
Totat Accounts Recoelvable
Other Curront Assets
1100103 - Aceounts Receivable Diher
11003840 « Other Receivable
1201000 - Prepaid Insurance
1202000 - Frepald expense
1210000 - Inventory Assoet
13000006 - Grant Recalvable
1459000 - Undapositad Funds
Total Other Current Assats
Total Current Assots
Flxod Ansats
1502000 - Land & Land impr-Capltal Assets
TEQZ050 - Land & Land Impr-Held for Leasae
1502100 - Alcan Water Line
1602300 - Bldgs & improvem-Capital Angets
1502350 - Bldgs & Improvarm-Meld for Lease
1502400 - Offles Equipment & Furoiture
1502500 - Operating Equiprmeant
1602501 - Equipment - Marina
1502600 + Computer Software
1502800 - Acc Dep-Bldg & impr-Cap Assats
1502850 - Acc Dep Bidg & impr-Held for Lo
1602900 - Acc Dep - Operating Equlp
1602905 - Acc Dep - Marira aquipmeant
1603000 - Ace Dep - Office Equipment
1803100 - Ace Dep-lLand & fmpr-Cap Assets
1503101 - Agc Dep - Computer Software
1503150 - Acc Dep Land & Impr-Heid for Le
1503600 - Equipment - Now or Replacement
1606200 - Cap Imp - rail fall protact sys
1506600 + Cap bmp - Agricultural Center
1508800 - Cap Imp - RV Park
1807800 - Cap Imp - FEMA-Wast 2017
1507802 - Cap Imp - FEMA-East 2017
1508600 - Cap Imp-RED} 19515-Goble Marina
15089400 - Cap Imp-Fitzgibbons Prop bmpry
Total Fixed Aszats
Other Assoty
TROGO00 - Pansion - Deferred Outflow
1800001 - Deferred Qutflow - OPEB
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQLITY

Port of Oswego Authority

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

™ Har 3,23 Mar 21, 22 % Change
200.00 166,97 33.03
#00.00 500.00 0.00
177,153,258 255,309.21 -78,155.96
3,476.07 728.06 2,748.M
19,680 54 18,342.83 1,347,714
1,107,172.93 130,751.32 976,421.6%
157,800.18 12,607.73 145,192 .45
88,238.67 B7,555.98 682.69
1,654,331.64 506,062.10 1,048,268 54
225,616.82 183,572.57 42,.044.25
225.616.82 183,572.57 42,044 .25
945.04 2,.656.85 -2,661.81
760,621.00 760,621.00 0.00
81,319.82 59,260.83 22,058 99
193.05 14,084 .98 -13.881.83
17,936.61 9.174.31 8,762.30
1,204 457 .85 1,204,457 .85 Q.00
36.00 135.00 -100.00
2,065 558,37 2,081,390.82 14,167.55
3,845,506.83 2,.741,025.49 1,104 481,34
14,074 B27.75 14,074,827.75 Q.00
1,376,575.13 1,376,575.13 0.00
1.00 1.00 0.00
8,516,661.43 8,469 552 .43 47,105.00
40194859 22 4,012,217.38 7.271.86
469.143.90 459,143.90 0,00
3,166,293 41 3.157,683.47 §.600.00
284,872.58 284 .072.08 0.00
I2,B7E24 32,572.24 0.00
-5,5208,748 54 -5,529,748.54 0.00
-2.221,428.00 -2,221,428.00 0.00
-2,3585,670.33 w2 385.670.33 0.00
-227 418.00 <227 .418.00 0.00
«454 703 .45 +#454,702.46 0.00
-7 488,047.11 -7,488,047.11 0.00
-32.872.00 -32,872.00 0.00
-37,174.00 -37,174.00 0.00
11,975.00 0.00 11.8975.00
9.420.18 0.00 9,420.16
14,510,760.711 14,273,254 28 237,5068.43
95, 877.02 u5,677.02 0.00
362,345.89 320,032.64 42,314.25
1,250.924.79 177,482.53 107344226
542,080.44 541,986.96 83.45
160,556.00 39,085.10 121,480.80
29,527 516.23 27.968,292.89 1,859,223.34
-76,109.00 -76,108.00 0.00
518,043.00 519,043.00 0.00
442,934.00 442 934,00 G.00
33,845,957.06 31,152,262.58 2,B63,704.88

Page1of 2



11:57 AM
04121123
Accrual Basls

Linklitles

Port of Oswego Authority

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2023

Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payabila

2000100 + Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Credit Cards

2000101 - Koy Bank - Biti Mastercard
2000103 - Lowe's cradit card
2000104 - Tractor Supply ¢redit card

Total Cradit Cards
Other Gurrent ELiabilities

2000200 - Retainage Payable

000300 + Accounts Payable Other

2000400 - A/P-Dafarrad COVIDTY ER 55
20008400 - Unaarnad Ravenus

2001000 - Acerued Salaries

2001200 - Acerusd Gompensation

2007600 - Accrued NYS Retlrement Withheld
2001760 - NYS Rotlroment Loan Withheld
2001800 - NYS Retirament Arraars Withheld
2002700 - Accrued NYS PFL withhald
2003000 - #1570A Poansion Fund

2003100 - 1570 1% Chackoff Withheld
2003200 - 1570 1110% Gheckoff Withhold
2003300 - 1570A 9/10% Checkoff Withheld
2003401 - 1570A Local Duas Withhald
2005600 - Payments on insurance Clairms
2550000 - Sales Tax Payable

Total Gther Current Liabilltles

Total Currant Liabillties

Long Term Liabilities
2500400 - NY5 Retirernent Employer Contrl
2500500 - Advances from NYS
2500900 - Rev Antic Note-Pathfinder Bank
2501010 - Note Payable - PPP 2nd draw
2501400 - OPEB lability
25021040 - Note Payabla - Liabharr Grane
2600000 - Not Pansion Liabliity - ERS
2800001 - Defarrad inflow - OPER

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

3000500 -
3001000 -
3001500 -
3041800 -

09700
1[0
3005000

Contributod Capital
Contributed Capital - Fadarai
Grant fram NYS

Grant MultiCodu] Gapital Proj
+ Grant-MultiModat

- Grant Energy Savings
 Retained Earnings

MNet income

Total Equity

TGQTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

™Mar 31, 23 Mar 31, 22 $ Change
132,277.84 314,902.57 -182,625.13
132,277.84 314,802.97 8262513
8,934.39 14,605.18 -5,080,79
B0.59 346,98 -286.29
0.00 -48.00 48,00
8,994.98 14,204,165 E.25018
52,157.76 134,586.88 8842912
0.00 110,692.18 -110,692.16
0.00 19.414.05 -19,414.06
0.00 71,200,00 -71,200.00
48.791.08 49,791,08 0.00
53,350.23 53,350.23 0.00
849,73 911.36 -61.83
756.00 768.00 -10.00
163.66 165.18 -1.53
1,457.23 1,041.64 455,59
14,585 38 0.00 14,585.38
194.97 -2.59 197.56
19.52 -0.26 19.78
175,45 2,34 197,74
360,26 ~4.00 37326
961,95 561,95 f.00
-30,698.45 0.00 230,699 45
TA4,172.77 A42.671.36 -258,698.59
28544559 #7%, 684D -486,622.90
-5,080.00 1,729.00 -10,809.00
3,455,825.71 3,505,925.71 ~50,000.00
0.00 406,531.11 408,534 11
374,895.00 374,895.00 o.60
2.466,448.00 2,466,448 .00 0.00
281,035.95 324,786.06 -43,753.11
2,143.00 2,143.00 0,00
248,736.00 248, 746.00 0.00
6,820,100 66 7.331,196.88 511,093.22
7,105,548,25 8,103,265.37 -897 71612
144,946,00 144,846.00 0.00
45,777.00 45.777.00 (.00
2,283 987 60 2,263,367.90 .00
207376333 2,073,783,22 0.00
370.000.00 370,000.00 0.00
£0,000.00 &0,000.00 0.00
18,101,112.78 4,376,761.50 13,725,351.24
3,661,420.80 13,725,354.28 10.063,530.48
26,710,407 81 33,048,867, 01 TG0, 4200
33,815,957.06 31,152, 25238 2,663,704,68

Page 2 of 2



z oy sbeg

YeZ BLE OF ZoL°6 aofco's G520T'0H O ELF ¥ ERL'al £E'E8 05 904- HYERE Bugreri0IeIND3 - GOC0298
96 SH056'LE GAnG' i TLSRG'SE Fasgss:fedl £F0SE"8L BEFES'T ZELYE'T SOSFET sosuades ¢ ddng euuen - 0000258
LXAFL: S an el iee COO0G'Cak 62854 50E FOREB'LS L a0 Lvd isr SETEE' ISEITEE 64 '£80783 SITLAIAG [BHOISSAI0NL - DOI0SSE
wsd a0°5ZR GOo0s'oL nosEE’L: cra QDSET L WHET GI'0 oge woddog wwog - x3 g ddng sedg . gocisca
Wb 5L QL LS 0O 000's I5ERL €L 4BL'S 0L LI8's ALy o4 BAGE oG iates pauglay - x3 @ ddng 2adg . 20£1558
A (T 1p e o] CO000'SS USSR S0 4E6 LS OLgrs Dy ETERG Y FG2EL- YIOLET galjddng jei2ads - LODOSTY
o0 GE- 06 EZS- ilchenl: e LS LEF B5'GEL GLUOLE'E ileY -8 oo ane SH{JOITEORISICOPHOM YIS - (0B3ESY
GG L~ Go0Es - O GILLE 0Z 69" 02649 Coa 0ooaL L ilere Q0o {1a-jgabuiy 51 £I97 300 - GO00L59
ey g oo'e Q0oL ogcak i) on'e oG ao o SIFOYEIOAN U - OO LODSY
HE g O O0E'90E ileYealif:ra 05°18L' LEY OFBSE0E C5'002'PED lo'sen'ce SieQl L PESEFFL LEHSUA YE - BO00050
50 S LS L8 PDE- el enlif 8558 LOE- BGZOL TS G 9FE DE £E'E80'LE ELISEBEE ELDER'SL SATURINSU| YHEIH - BHOLGS
SHE'STL 39O 'ERL OOSFEELY FTEE'10E 0220553 SO GEYIST BOFESE'E SR'SLE655- RN SAXE L ARG - BOOOLFS
SE 65 SLRyG1 05Gs sE L OFE'LL ¥LIET'SL SiPFENE LFLET' bVEBEL L POGELE sayddng PIOUAsNo} - BRI0SES
WE e 91'RESEE 00 0O0ES ST BEL'EE LB B9E LS G FREGE EEEEE'F 520451 E950'E azsnog ¢ 6T eng - eGDORES
HEE = T Bl 08951~ O EeE'eg 95 IGLYE £EEERE BEO'E ZrEdg SUOHEMURLHED - BR)GEES
e HET 6LBL5'0E a0enzZL S5LAG'9E FEHGO'FL 64'81570F Q0004’4 OO GFE'E SRELE'S Guguud § Sursgsaapy - BMINGES
%0 BE SOOFAS'EL 20°060'008 LEBEE'SL BOSLLE0E SO Y EIE L9589l L1 BER'RE 8 195'TT asualyF aaURMNSE AU - HIZ0S1S
b 89 IFSESRE a0neo'Le B598F 1T B EEN'0r LSES LG EEERD'E 0 B6F'Z ETEEGEL Sa|EENS I - EHOOGLE
0L 09'045FE anoee' e EROPS'ET 15'625'5E 05 HBTS LEBOS'E GLB56'2 L+'ZB5'E asuadis |and - eg0nELS
%EBLI BFEILE L g BE1GE'E HYEEE'G BEFLLL G052 R LEEL asuaig cyny - BOR00LY
Wbl BA'GEE'L ooDoe'y FLRYE'G 54488 BEGEEHL SEERE ZLE04 FriEE L esuadg [areu) - BAO0SDE
Wb 05 B9R' LTS BEBOS'GES "L $1°905'598 FLZEE IS BT UES'CO0'Z RESEE L SLEGE'ED SLBIE'ZE VIS [BUHDSH - DRG00DS

aguadig

%Z kB OF TES'ERE'E SHIOL PIRE FEEIZ 020 B8 TRF'FOF E TELBS'GEL'L ¥Zg5e'Tal SIERS'SOL 02 BEFZEL UG S50

TS L L0s'ZT0E GYANGSAE 82°SRE 6+ 9818 0RE a1 ins Ly oG oo bl SS90 L
WYL Gl 208'Z02 K O00'sLE Az '582 161 g9 19508 L inE LY ey o e P0G SPOCD) 0 1507 - DODBEY

PI0g SPOOD O 1507

WEER o5 LEp'GorE £ ZULBRLF TYBLY 08 IFVEVIRLE EFF09'P1IT L $T'SSEERS SOrERE'So L 0z 0Ey ZEL Ao gL
g P FLO'STE 00 COE'BES BE'ETLQLE 9T i60°FLT PELLE TG 0ERSSLE 63 9Bl LS Q00sEaL WD RULRL - GOJO08E
Sal GOk SO'5E5'L0L Ll LOGeE'LIG'E ac'e SUEAE' L0 oG 051G oo NS Werd - J0SDSLEP
Yl ig i G26'598 GO0 003" ¥ LED'TOL 'L BESZI90S GLOEE'EOR'| oG 0005 a0 BLylopansls « GOGO0%
%5 PR SOBFE LTS 00640 0+ 20 LISZLE Bl LITEEE N EEEEE'EE 85°bILEE SE 3L SUWIDDUE ISEW - POOBOST
kL TA-H BE 95026 EBZSFBLS 12°08E'ZEE FLULEHESE £ AR5TGER FE SO EY SLSE5EE 07 8a'tE {EjUEY - QROOFY
%E5F L0FAEBES QOG5S LLZ0G'GkE Q2 LLFTHY A FAE RIS 00065’z LE¥TEES ST rFR'R0 Suipeon pue Sulpec - GHOOGEY
%l g POSEL S O 0s'aLE VOGS, PSEST'SRE 88 +RE 05T ano $6059'5E Eih] abzyeun - BROB0ZY
%E Tt FHOTYLEL 0000516 BOBET T L £¥ELER'ZE FBELEET a0 Q0'¥ES'BE ] sBENIO0 - GOUGELY
B BE- SERIREFL- 30 000'Ga5 g /ag'es FENL-F S F GGSZ1'95E £97958'sF 1Z°1E4'9L G5 ECFGT afieiolg - GHOOG0Y

ABIEE|

astadxg a0t e
1eBpng ey 1Epng a0 ¢ wEpng i Foarg tenyzy webpng o4 LR
BILRLEN % o} aRUBIEA
e 01183} 31 03 poliag
ECOZ Yoltey
$S07 ¢ J404d SISER jEinoy

T
Aoty ofamso Jo pod Eﬁﬁ



T jo g aliegd

Tk B SERESTINS- SERrIRIN'S BrbrLnEL b BT'SES LRl BE'GEY FARE ¥SO - EY LT LLE B5TOTT 4Ok TP ETY |

T 08 3 LALBAE 8- S LR5 92 P5TO0SE'ERL'EL- L 09 OBS S L senlg'ane’| £2°EE LLHREGGS 'S £6'LEG'SL WO AL SN

k] 9T L5FETE o' 8T 4S9'ELE bl HZ IG5 EET a0°e oGt oo asuadig JaG0 (290L

S0°00 1 2L 18ELS an'n ZLAGT'IE a0 A5 T oo0n ogo oo doojeises - dx3 Bupeys 1Hodd - GILHI0E

SO 0Ok S5BRE'ELL ' 5 68C'TAL ano S5BRETELY oo oo 00 SuuEIEERCIL Py fold ARUPUN - BOFOD06
asiaix] PR

B FIELLGEN - SFIGEHELE OLERY'BGS VD91 0651 Lo Iy 0ge's TEEY L1 98F'S5E'E 954E6'51 SHGIG} I 1EFRE

%000k SE'SOE'EYL - SEOSE'ErE'E SEOHG" S G- 9E'BRE'1¥5 i) 800 OB'08E'LE oQ RHMEW HOQOD - {34 - 00b LO06

%00 e 04a 005 5 an0es'ee a5 e ood s {ySasay Joid 1588 - 103H - D0EL006

%0004~ 0GS558 P LE- Q0 SEE'FLE Y05 PEE- 00005 P5E ane [tk o049 ii=Xe uanbio SUB0T ddd - U05000E

%00 aG'e =] COTERRLL- CUTFE'FLL e e ) e oG IBUS JE0[EIFAED JUBLRL - LEON00E

%0 001 DE°LPE2 a0 GE'1¥6'S orn DELES'L e el 0E 8FG'L ECIRACEDY 08P UG YIS - LZ00806

) O Q0000 00g ik 04° 806 00E el 00°0GH'A0E coa oog 0g'e Buruadase 109:eH YOLMEID - BLE000E

409 Bl o0 DEEEHEY CE Z59'E9 a0 k) oora ilered ZLFF MO VW3 - BHOG0DE

%16 SELES IS SOFRLGr LS ¥SLBE'DEE LD TET'PEL 13TER'FEY Goa CRany'srL oG SFEl BO YNZE - LL0000S

BLOO0L- SHE9Z 188 SEERZ'LIE 98 ELR TN S5 158'TLL o0 oo coa e J8id 13 657SEEE Uid LRI SAN - P LGOS

%S EOGE o L20'al [Ealalif:y [R:35me faalr'as SR AZEO) 1Y) fagly'ss e ] SNOAVEIERISIW - SURES - LLOD0GE

AT LEER'TOE- B SEEZEF L 65 GO0 EST'ZL- VETEEELFEL ZLPSRGELL G 92665095 bl 2equa] Engnnby - el - LOE00E

T A o O LLG'ET ileXen/i g BHGEE BT FigrdL 2 LLG'eE EEER Zi'ee A=A FWOIE IS - 0BH00E

FEOIU] IO
estade MU G

&' SEF LLEFE'0C7L Q2 F¥ AFE 0L SGLE08'e ES'GEC Y- IEOLEPER' L 5°88E RS- YUEIRAGE A5 TG LLE Suioaug ARG BN
Tl Bl STGRE'SSL H ETLOLBIS'E PTG L8 ZHRLDSLEE S2ORNERT'S LEEFR'SIE B2 A0LEBE 9L BISBEE asuadxy (2901

S5 Gk SESEF'F OO 0e’ - Ty Aig' EBLEHE EGEFS [ 0FEFL L iFLLE asusdx3 wikld - J0000ES

HLE L ObY'E- ZURSYLE LERSG'0G- BEIET'EL VO'BEEET LLBER'E 19EFET RSB esUadE ISaUauE - H0OGES

WELE LEGEEL Q006" L o5 LG SEBLTL LZ'B5E'E TEELS FaB5S SESLP'L WRSSTY - (H0HES

070G L 09666~ anNgs'E SOE5H' SFLSFF ok 297982 BZELZ 9 SHO UM - 0DBSLS

WE 5 Zoges' - COO0'E SEES' - PREGE'F BB EIT Loogs ood ) sasuadit] GLMACH - DEFE Y3 - DH00CLS

%09 a0 oD £l TN D05 2 ooa D a0 oo BUINIFIL TR0 - O0FTLT

WTTE PEEER 16 PEELE EEIBE'E B LLE'F SU'TRT SuZOE EE'EET SH A - 50 - LOTOGLY

%0 ooa (R TARE N oa'Eel COrgER'S | SO0 LLL GRLE CODess 0o'CELE sesea) Juadinbs 1ay)0 - #5E - I0C08LT

%G oaa 00reEs 0 0G'& 9B 0L G0 968G 09'855'E COR5S 2 DG'SE5°T S{MEOWM IR -SSEIT - DOTNELD

WSGEL 25 ZE9'EE 0% 300's2 9% LSLEY 0838’8 96 TED 25 EEEROE [Eadv) e SERGUY - SUN0AS

e COA0Z'5E 0C'CaF 05 00°60Y 52 0G's o085 00 040G il ases} Ausdosd jHurameY - p0o59a

- Teyeal BEGEE'T 0% 3 PFECL SE'6ZE L BEBER'E ogG 0o oo AUHOSED) ISNOH - HOGHLG

T EOL 08'ssH'L il Q05581 il CEESEL il ilele) ar o EUIpDaE Y| 0 ang aneday - Q0NG9S

%E05 PEGELGE O0° 0098 SOGIE'RF BY'viEER F506L'GEL o00eg' L EFEEFLL g5ie8'ar AouEusjLEY B samday - 2000038

Hal L 0S'S1E'F: d0'0c0"oE D5 GLEFL OB 0FE'SL 05°SIE'FE Fl:3: =il O0'SZEs ano SOOMUISS JBOELYIR] - BOOBESY

jafpng wos efpng isng § 1afpng 10Uy 1014y Heer by 136png 10 g JENY
FTURIEN Y, O] SOLRES,
3| 0} i34 2320 01 PO
ETOC Uel
SESEg |BM
$507 2 0id e

Aouny oBamso Jo pog #d CEUZE



1:6% PM .
D4/21123 Port of Oswego Authority

Ascrual Basis Marina Profit & Loss
April 2022 through March 2023

Apr "22 - Mar 23
e}
Ordlnary Incoma/Expenge

Ineams
4400000 - Rarital 1,100.00
4506000 - Misc Incame 133.40
4800000 - Marina Incoms
4800700 - Maring Inc - Slip Rental 164,425,00
4800101 - Marina Inc-Translont mooring 69,749.00
4800200 + Marina Inc - Misc 500.06
AB00300 - Marina tne - Storage 10,232.00
4800301 - Marina Inc-MastlinutepStoreStap 1,793.00
4800400 - Marina Inc - Gas Sales 561,814.07
4800500 - Marina Inc-Gin Pola 2151100
4800501 - Marina Inc-Hoist 2.540.00
4800600 - Marina-FishClean/OYC/Barn Rent 1,200.00
4BOOEOO0 - Marina tng - Towing services 18,203.25
4500200 - Marina Inc - Service/Labor §,987.41
4801000 - Marina Inc - Wintorization 20,228.00
4301106 - Marina Inc - Tackle 178.48
4801200 - Marina Inc - Boat Supply 1.421.83
4801400 - Marina inc - Bavarages 149.50
4801500 - Marina inc - Snacks 268,00
4801700 - Marina Ing - Ige $,245.00
Taotal 4800000 - Marina Income 044,815.24
Total Income Q46,048.64
Cost of Goods Sold 477,907.16
Gross Profit 468,141.48
Expenze
5000000 - Parsonal Service 102,951.93
6150004 - Office Supplles 1,434 05
6250004 - Communications 1,458.85
£35000a - Household Supphes 817.07
6400004 - Payroll Taxes 7,779.94
645000a - Health Insurances 1,142.01
G420000 - CSEA Workboots/Workclothes 132.00
550004 + Special Supplies
6550000 - Spere Supp & Ex - Miscellaneous 56.76
B550200 - Spec Supp & Ex - Dump Fees 1.874.04
6660500 - Spec Supp & Ex - New Signage 23.580
6550900 - Spec Supp & Ex - Coolor Part 7.99
6551201 - Spec Supp & Ex - Security 599.23
Totat €55000% - Special Supplivs 2,561.52
8570000 - Marina Supp & Expanses
&671000 - MarinaSupp & Ex-Misc 223413
6571200 - MarinaSupp & Ex-Maintenance 1,322 52
6571201 - MarinaSupp & Ex-Equlp repairs 21,211.25
6571300 - MarinaSupp & Ex-Utifities 10,388 84
6571400 * MarinaSupp & Ex-Credit Card Exp 34,302.04
6571600 - MartnaSupp & Ex-Winteriz costy B,758.27

Page 1 of 2



1:59 PM .
04121123 Port of Oswego Authority

Accrual Basis Marina Profit & Loss
April 2022 through March 2023

Apr 22 - Mar 23
.|

6571700 - MarinaSupp & Ex-Cable 1,867.71

8571800 - Marina Supp & Ex-reg over/short -28.57

E673000 - MarinaSupp & Ex-loe 300.00

Total 8670000 - Marina Supp & Expenses 78.946.19
589000 + Education/Training ~114.00
6600002 - Repairs & Maintenance 3,059.35
BG70000 - House Gasoline 1,038.50
6700300 - Leasa - other equipment leases §,840.00
6750000 - Write offs 0.40
6200000 - Freight Expense 134.83
Total Expense 208,083.73
Net Ordinary Income 280,057.75

Other income/Expense

Qther tncome

#000900 - interest Income 0.42

9000011 - Grants - miscellansoys 871.86

Total Gther Income 872.28

Nat Other Incorme B72.28

Net Incoma 260,520.03

Page 2 0f 2



JUN0Y Ag

01 TLOSHI'68 [e10],

8S°S oM

e Furuadas(g JoqieH YO4-IURID - 6100006

69°€ aBe101§ - 000000+

€0'S 8FEY IA VINAA - L100006H0

8€'9 ey - 00000+l

086 AWodU] BulIely - 300008+l

$S°01 aleys wjoid - 0000SL Y

08°11 awioouf s - 000005 Fill

SETI 2UIY) [BINNILIBY - JURID - [000006 |

0F'¥1 urpeojun) pue 3utpeoT - 0000OCHM | £T0T Yorey Y3nomp zzog [udy

2%IE LT Suuopaams - 000005V | Arewnung swoouf

ECIOIN €799 E€TUB[  TEPAQ TTAON o0 tedes  gedny  grinr ggunp gghey  goady 0
000°T
00S°1
50001 W §
umnalm- €202 Y21e y3noiyp zzog (udy
uE_qu yiuoy Aq asuadxqg pue awoou|



Exhibit C-2



Name

WD Malone Trucking & Excavating, Inc.
Pay App #2

Port of Oswego Authority
Imprest Fund

March 2, 2023
W-146

Pald Arnt,

$678,457.89

$678,467.80

Pade 1 of 1



Port of Oswego Authority Imprest Fund

Benefit Resource, Inc.
Manthly Administration Fee

Burke's Do-it-Best Horme Center
Paint

Centerstate Corporation for Economic Qppo
CEO Investor Membership

Cintas
Flaor Mats & Work Unifarms

CIT Group Inc
Trackmobile |ease

Constellation - Master
tlectric Supply - 1 Account

Cooper Electric
Nuts & Bolts for New Sign

Ed & Ed Business Technology, Inc.
Contract Charge for Copier

Glider Oit
Port Propang

LEAF
Lisbherr Crane

Maohawk Global Logistics Corp
FTZ Project Consulting

NaGr #-08104 lighting-1 gate,1 NE corner
Electric Delivery - 1 Acoount

Oswego Auto Parts
Shop Supply, Hydrautic Ol

Oswago Co. Bus. Maq., Inc,
Advettising, February-March Ad

S4B Computer and Office Praducts, Inc.
Office Supply

Sprague Operating Resources LL.C
Electric Supply - 4 Accounts

Thompson & Johnson Equipment Co., Inc.
2 Fork Lift Rentals

WRVQ
Advertising

Young/Sommer, LLC
Legal Fees - Dome 4 Project

Check Total Paid

March 6, 2023
W-147

100.00

97.88

4.850.00

168.36

2,558.00

16.03

115.86

110.49

29.17

5,375.85

875.00

78.27

213.98

439.00

46.02

971.75

1,196.00

T13.97

210.00

$18,165.63

Page 1 of 1



Port of Oswego Authority
Imprest Fund

Brady Systems

Truck Scale Repair
Burke's Do-it-Best Home Center

Drilk Bit Kit
Butler Disposal Systems Inc

Trash & Recycle Service
Clty of Oswego Water

3 Water & Sewer Accounts
Computer Qutiet North, Inc.

Monthly Emails & Cloud Backup
Glider Oil

Port Propane
Great Lakes Seaway Review

Advertising in Great | akes Seaway Review
Lowe's

Monthly Charges
Natlonal Grid

(Gas & Electric Delivery - 15 Accounts
NYS Insurance Fund - WG

Monthly Worker's Comp. Pramium
Palladium Times

Advertising In Local Newspaper
Paychex

Payroll Administration & Delivery Fees
RingSquared (formerly Magna5)

Marina Phone Service
Shark Welding & Repair Service

Instaliation of Fall Protection for Rail Car Loading
WEX Ine.

Gasaline for Port Vehicles

W-151
March 13, 2023

4,365.88
12.989
231.73
$40.00
163.00
183.84
77500
260.20
10,047,323
2,160.23
42.80
749.27
30,74
7,800.00

301.86

27,754.97

Paea 1 of 1



Port of Oswego Authority W-155
lmprest Fund March 21, 2023

AMCS Group Inc 993.80
PC Scale Support

Bousquet Holstein PLLC 11,249.75
Legal Services - Grain Handling Praject, Hammermill, General Counsel

Business Councll of NYS, Inc. 34611
Life, AD&L), LTD Insurance

Fastenal Company 75%.41
Sanding Disks

FitzGibbons Agency LLC §1,094.51
Multiple Policy Instalments

Glider Qil 767.37
Port Propane and Diesel

GM Financial Leasing 282.92
Equinox Lease

Haun Weilding Supply Inc. 147.28
Cylinder Rental for February

Lindsey Aggregates, Inc. 480,50
lce Melt Sand/Salt Mix

Pitney Bowes Glabal Financial Serv LLC 201.18
Postage Machine Lease

Pitney Bowes Purchase Power 201,00
Postage Meter Refill

S5&B Computer and Office Products, Inc, 465.51
Port Water and QOffice Supply

Shark Weiding & Repair Service 4,960.00
Support Post Installation under Steet Walkway

Taylor Northeast, Inc. 12,664.00
Fork Lift Rantals (3)

Woells Fargo Financial Leasing 4,400.00

Check Yotal Paid 90,423.44

Paga 1 of 1



Port of Oswego Authority March 16, 2023

Imprest Fund W-152
Name Paid Amt.
State of New York
Annual Repayment $50,000.00
$50,000.00

Paae 1 of 1



Port of Oswego Authority
Imprest Fund

American Great |.akes Ports Association
Oswego to Detroit Aluminum Study

Chirello Advertising
Muttiple Public Relation Hems

Cintas
Floor Mats & Work Uniforms

CSEA Employee Bonefit Fund
Dental & Vigion Insurance

FedEx (Express & Ground)
Shipping Charge

Glider Oil
Port Propane & Diesel

LEAF
Capier Payment

Osweqgo Auto Parts
Starter for 2002 F-350 Diesel

Paychex
Payralt Administration

Rapid Refill
Toner Cartridge (Scales Office)

S5&B Computer and Office Products, inc.
Port Water & Office Supply

Spectrum Business (Marina)
Marina internet

Spectrum Business (Port)
Port Phone & Internet

Taylor Northeast, Inc.

Fork Lift Rental, Tilf Cylinder, Bearing Mast Raller

Youag/Sommer, LLC
Dome 4 Development Project

CHECK TOTAL PAID

March 27, 2023
W-156

747.34

8,380.85

468.72

1,323.80

53.86

580.01

156.99

198.41

1,876.54

92.77

370.96

94,98

109.97

10,830.67

660.00

25,946.87

Paoa 1 of 1



11:56 AM Port of Oswego Authority

04/21/23 A/P Aging Summary
As of March 31, 2023

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 91-120  >120 TOTAL
Aflac 937.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 937.56
American Great Lakes Ports Association 0.00 568,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 568.00
AmvVet Office Supplies, LLC 6399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,99
Benefit Resgurces, Inc, 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 100.00
Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC §,2567.50 235,25 0.00 0.90 .00 0.00 10,193.75
Bousquet Holstein PLLC #,326.60 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 8,326.60
Brady Systems 1,466.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 1,466.00
Broawn Carbenic Sales Co. 0.00 300.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 300.c0
Burke's Do.it-Best Home Center 147 .87 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 147 87
Butlar Disposal Systems Inc 231.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 €.00 0.00 231,73
C&S Engineers, Inc. 56,577.07 0.9 0.0¢ G.00 0.00 0.00 56,577.07
Cintas 84.18 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.60 £.00 B4.18
CIT Group Inc 2.558.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.558.00
Compttter Qutlet North, Inc. D.00 167.50 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 157.50
Cooper Electric 711.28 0.00 0.00 0.08 .00 0.00 711.28
CSX Transportation Q.00 75.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 75.00
Emerson Qil Ce., Inc. 709.46 .00 &.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 709.45
Empire Hydraulics & Machine, LL.C 1,457 24 0.00 £.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 1,457.34
Glider Oif 1,115,560 0.00 0.60 0.00 £.00 0.00 1.115.50
1ICC Community Development Solutions LLG 1,365.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 €.00 0.00 1,365,600
Jerame Fire Equipment Co., ine, 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.06 550.00
Key Bank - B 10,748.33 0.00 0.00 .00 040 0.00 10,748.33
LexigNexis 200,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 200.00
Mohawk Giobal Logistics Corp 250.00 0.00 0,40 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
NaGr #-04008 security gate, entrance elec 220.82 £.00 0.00 0.¢0 0.00 ¢.00 220.82
NaGr #-06002 gas & elec new garage 433.74 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 49374
MaGr #.09104 lighting-1 gate,1 NE corner 104,57 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 104.57
NaGr #-1010€ electric- barrel bldg 20.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,40
NaGr #-12051 storage (silo & barrel bid) 2,651.86 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,651.86
NaGr #-38103 gas & elec main warehouse 1,844.320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.944.30
NaGr #-38107 gas museum 170.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.41
NaGr #-38118 maring - unit B 7z.al 0.00 0.00 0.00 @.00 0.00 712,81
NaGr #-39107 F&W 2,168.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 6,00 2,168.59
Natr #-40109 electric derrick 20.40 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 20.40
NaGr #-40127 11 Lake 5t gas & elec 47.08 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.08
NaGr #-4110% electric museum 415,49 0.00 0.00 040 0.00 0.00 415.44
NaGr #-47026 marina - pier B 3017 .00 D.00 .00 0.00 .00 30.17
NaGr #.74022 Vinogar HIll 20.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 20.40
NaGr #-83002 - 22 Mercer - Security Pato 26.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 26.74
NaGr #-51027 marina - pler A 73.66 0.00 0.0 0,00 0.00 0.00 73.66
NYS Dept. of Agriculture & Markets 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00
Onondaga Co. Industrial Development Agy. §,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 5,500.00
Oswego Auto Parts 27.08 ~110.00 0.0¢ .00 Q.00 0.00 -82.94
Pathfinder Bank - LOC (Goble/FEMA) 2.925.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 292583
Puflen's Plumbing & Heating Supply 0.00 §1.10 0.00 0.00 0.60 2.00 51.10
S&B Camputer and Office Products, Inc. B33.15 €.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 533,35
Shark Welding & Repair Service 7.440.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.440.00
Sprague Operating Resources LLG 834 .44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 834 .40
Standard Securlty l-ife Ins, Co. of NY 958, 48 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 058 48
Taylor Northeast, Inc. 120.85 0.00 4,00 0.00 0.00 120.85
Thoempson & Johnzon Equipment Co., Inc. 1,196.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 1,196.00
Waellz Fargo Financial Leasing 4,400.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00
WEX Ine. 369.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 369,69
TOTAL 130,299.88  1,877.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00  132,277.84

Page 1



2:07 PM Port of Oswego Authority
04121/23 A/R Aging Summary
As of March 31, 2023
___g_urrent - 1-30 31-60 61 -90 81 .120 =120 TOTAL
*Transient 0.00 0.0C .00 Q.00 864.00 614 .62 1,478,621
Arcuri, Graig 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 864 00 ER 0.00 864,00
Burkhart, Dave 1,380.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.0C 1,350.00
Concord Resources, Ltd. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 1.35 1.35
bel.ong, Frederick 0.00 -375,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -315.00
Enwright, Frar 600.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
Generzl Servicas Admin. 8,853.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,853.80
Glencara LTD. 0.00 0.00 328274 0.00 0.00 0.04 328275
Goldrnan Sachs & Co 424.04 460523 1.712.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.241.88
IXM Trading LLGC/Louis Dreyfus Co. 8,378,584 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 8,328.84
Kerr, Jamos 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 884,00 1,330.78 2,194.78
Kuehne & Nagel Inc., 51,162.36 32 935.07 27 968,38 4.511.52 0.00 0.00 116,578.73
l.ehigh Hanson (Essroc}) 0.00 G.00 0.60 3,558.85@ 3.358.39% 0.00 7.217.24
Lockwaood, Jeremy .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 [ 135.00
Manning, Greg 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 864.00 58 0.00 854,00
Marubeni America Corp, 87677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.776.77
McKeil Marine 0.00 0.0 5377.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 5377.64
Mercuria Energy America, LLC 10.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 10.43
Mitsubishi international Corporation 161 85 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,85
Novalis Rolled Products 35.00 2,164 83 6,006.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,206.80
Nutrien Ag Solutions - CPS 1,135.75 276.02 146.59 'i27.13m 0.60 0.00 1.685.49
Gswego Expeditions/Dastination Exp... 0.00 0.00 Q.00 -100.00 0.00 0.00 -100.00
Oswego Yacht Club 0.00 -100.0¢ .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.00
Page Material Management 65.81 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,81
Rio Tinto Alean,Inc 146,61 1,6564.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 1.811.22
Shark-Attach, LLC 2.00 425.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00
Staves, James 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 2,200,00
The Andersons Ing 11,467.74 23,681.32 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 35,149,086
Tuttle, Skyler 1,180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,150.00
WT Terminal Oswego, LLOC ___O_DO o 000 0.00 1,765.76 Q) .00 D.QO ‘ 1,765:?6.
TOTAL 96,350.00 65 ,277.08 44,920.94 10,163.66 6,814.39 2,081.75 225,616.82

1. Collaction fatter sent

2, Recetved 4/12/2023

3. Recelved 4/6/2023

4. Recaived 4/12/2023

5, Received 4/12/2023

6. Sent an emall

7. Sent and emall

8. Received 4/7/2023

9,

Received 4/10/2023



Port of Oswego Authority

Loan Summary
as of March 31, 2023

Name Loan Balance Available Rate
NYS first advances $ 3,455,925.71 5 . 0.00%
Pathfinder Bank - LOC 5 - S 500,000,000 7.00%
Pathfinder Bank - LOC FEMA/REDI 5 - 5 1,400,000.00 7.00%
Pathfinder Bank - RAN 5 - $ 7,000,000.00 7.30%
Note Payable - Liebherr Crane %  281,035.05 5 . 5.50%
PPP Second Draw Loan S 374,895.00 * § - 1.00%

¥ forgiveness application submitted



1:45 PM
4121723
Accrual Basis

Port of Oswego Authority

Schedule of Assets
As of March 31, 2023

Fixed Azgets
1502000 - Land & Land Impr-Capitaf Assets
1802050 - Land & Land Impr-Held for Lease
1502100 - Alcan Water Line
1502300 - Bldgs & Improvem-Capital Assets
1602350 + Bldgs & improvem-Hald for Lease
1502400 - Office Equipment & Furniture
1502500 - Operating Equipment
150251 - Equipment - Marina
1602600 - Computer Software

Total Flxed Asseta

Cost Accum, Depr, Net Book Valte
] L
14,074,827 75 <7,468,047.11 6,606, 780,64
1,376,575.13 -37,174 .00 1,239,401.13
1.00 0.00 1.00
8,516,661.43 -6,529,748 54 1,986,912.89
4,018,488.22 -2,221,428.00 §,798,061.22
464,143,590 -434,703.48 14,440.44
3,166,293.41 -2,385,670.33 780,G23.08
284.972.58 «227 418.00 57.554.58
3287224 ~32,872.24 0.00
31,840,836.66 18,357, 061.68 12,583,774.98

Bana 1 aff



1:35 PM
04/21/23
Accrual Basis

tncome

4000000 - Btorage

4002706 -
4002800 -
4002400 -
4003000 -
4003400
4003500 -
4003600 -
4003700
4003500 -
4003800 -
4005000
4008100 -
4009000 -
Total 4000060

Sigrage - Traflqura
Storage - Marubenl
Storage - Glencore
Storage - Goldman Sachs

- Storage - Merguria

Storage - Mitsublshi
Storage - The Abdersons

+ Storage - Hammormill Site

Storage - Aleoa
Storage - Kushne & Nagel

- Storage - Miscellaneous

Storage - IKM
Storage - Goncord Resources L.td
+ Btorage

41000080 - Dockage

4100200
4152200 -
4107700
4102900 -
4102000 -
4105000 -
4105100 -
Tutal 4100000

* Bockage - Lehigh Hansoen

Dockags « New England Steamahlp
Dackage « McKeill Marine

Dockage - WT Terminal

Duockage - Atcea

Duckage - Miscetlaneous

Package - Seaway Marine Traprt

- Dockage

4200000 - Wharfage

4200100
4200200
4201000
A202500
4202700
4202800
4203100
4203300 -
4203600
4203600
4203700
4203800
4205600
4208704 -
Total 4200000

- Wharfage - Mutrlen Ag

- Wharfage - Lehigh Hanson
 Wharfage - Kuehne & Nagel
- Wharfage - Marubeni

+ Wharfage - Glencore

- Wharfage - Traflgura

- Wharfage - Goldmar Sachs

Wharfage - Jxm

- Wharfage - Mercuria

* Wharfage - WT Terminal Oswepo
- Wharfage - Alcos

- Wharfage - GE

- Wharfage - Andersons

Wharfagae - Mitsubishi
- Wharfage

4300000 + Loading and Unloading

200200 -
4300300 -
4304100 -
4304300 -
4304800 -
4304300 -
4305000 -
4308104 -
4305400
4305700
4305800 -
4305200 -
A305000 -

Loacding and Un - Nutrien Ag
Loading and Un - Novelis
Loading and un - Alean Inc.
Loading and Un - Vestas
Loading and Un - Trafigura
Loading and Un - Glencore
lL.oading and Un « Miscellanaous
Laading and Un - Marubeni

- Loading and Un - Goldiman Sachs

Loading and Un - XM
Leading and Un - Mercurta
Loading and Un « Mitsubishi
Lodding and Un - GE

Port of Oswego Authority
YTD Sales Report
April 2022 through March 2023
Apr'22 - Mar 23 % Apr'21 - Mar 22 % § Change
200 0.00%: 20, 28683 0.74% -20,286.83
42,576.54 0.58% 38,180 54 1.39% 4,416,004
1.451.64 0.02% a,10¢.11 0.28% -8,838,47
17. 715,00 G.2%% 92,924 86 3.38% ~18,209.86
38,447 .18 0.44% 60,810,328 2% -27,363.21
5,902,860 0.08% 0.00 0.00% 5 802.60
105,950.7% 1.39% 40,000,00 1.46% B5.950.7%
67,200.00 0.88% 0,00 0.00% §7,200.0¢
521555 0,07% 2.00 0.00% 5,218.55
21,234.21 0.28% .00 0.00% 21,234,321
13,768,272 RA7% 4,800.00 0.174% 8 46322
42,149 87 0.55% 12,6549 44 0.46% 29,430 43
4.05 0.00% 15.60 0.00% 1138
358,125.65 4.68% 2PT 75T 10.11% 78,267.88
22,B17.28 0.30% 26,872.70 0.97% -3, 768642
130,0958.26 1.72% 30,3741.18 1.12% 100,147.10
27772.08 0.38% 9,623.02 0.35% 18,070.06
4 48008 0 0B% 3,747.48 0.14% 732 60
7.0567 368 0.08% 0.00 0.00% 7,057,360
22.500.00 0.30% 3,000.00 Q.11% 19,5Q0.00
7.543.38 G {0% 903507 0.13% -1,491.69
223128 44 2.03% $2,859.43 3.02% 140,264 01
14,831.45 0.19% 2024827 0.74% -5,414 87
64,233.37 0.B4% 76,433.27 2.78% -12,199.90
8,887 84 4.13% 0.00 0.00% 9 887,94
30,540.57 Q.40% 28 48157 1.04% 2,479.00
1,6818.15 0.02% Q.40 0.00% 161815
0.00 D.00% 17,271.28 0.83% -17.271.2%
2,998,94 0.04% ¢.00 0.00% 289894
11,756.62 0.15% 404512 0.15% 771070
41,904.72 0.55% 7.414.47 0.77% 34 487.25
. B48.53 0.04% 5,780,680 C21% 1,065.93
i2,417.88 0.16% 0,00 0.00% 12,417 .98
16,370.37 bo0% 0.00 0.00% 18,376.37
34,206 22 {1.459% 25,610,935 0.93% 8,885.37
43,754.90 0.18% 0.00 0.00% 13,7684.50
260,264 96 3.42% 105,282 54 B.74% 75,007,472
24,800.5% 0.33% 35 863,18 1.50% 10,862,549
1.942.14 0.03% 0.00 0,00% 1, 94214
1.518.00 0.02% G.00 0,00% 1,518.00
380,780.42 5.00% ;.00 0.00% 280, 750.42
4.00 0, %% 70,598.04 2.57% -f0,598.04
415875 0.07% 4,164.91 0.15% 993,84
Q.00 0.00% E24.88 0.02% -524 .88
102,245.40 1.34% 87 722.43 3,18% 1462297
12,634.96 a.47% 68,278.00 2.49% -B5 644,04
59,325.54 a.7e% 18,030.59 0.66% 41,284,945
137 630,29 181% 82,254 24 2.09% 55,376,059
39,500.25 0.52% 8,840,867 0.32% 30,859 58
128,723.68 1.66% .00 0.00% 126,723 68

Page 1 of 2



1:35 PM
04121/2)
Actrual Basls

Ingome

4306100
4306300

- Leading and Un - Anderson
- Loading and Un « Kuetine&Nagel

Total 4300000 - Loading and Unloading
4400000 - Rentat

4400200 -
44004300 -

4400500

Rental - DelLong, Fred
Rental - Novells

* Rental - General Svees Admin
4400600 -
4400700 -
4402400 -
4402500 *
4402600 -
4403100 -
44433060
44063400 -
4403600 -
4403800 -
4408000 -

Rental - Lehigh Manson
Ratstal - Sprague Energy
Rental - Vinegar Hiil, 1L
Rantal - West Wharf

Rental - Nutrien Ag

Rental - H Lee White Museum
Rental - Fitzgibbons site
Rental « Shark-Attach Office
Rental - WT Terminal Osweqe LLG
Rantal - Shop Units (Marina)
Rental - Migcellaneous

Total 4400000 - Rental
4500000 - Misc Income

4500100 -
4500200 -
4501700
A501900
4502000 -
4502100 -
4564900 -

4505040

Misc Income - Weighing Trucks
Misc Income - Novelis

Misc Income - Einance Charges
Misc income - Demurrage reimbur
Miac Income - Labar

Migc Income - Oversized cargo
Miac income - Motered Water

+ Mizc lncomy - Other
4505400 -
4505708
4505800 -

Mis¢ Income - Security East
Misg income - Contract trucking
Miac Ing-Prolit Share-Castaloop

Total 45800000 - Misc Income
4600000 - Stevedoring

4801200 -
4801800 -

4801900

4602600

ARR2800

4605800

Stevedoring - New Eng Steamsghlp
Stevedoring - Maruben|

- Stevedoring - Glencore
4602000 -
4602400 -

Stevedaring - Trafigura
Stevednoring - Geldiman Sachs

- Stevedaring - 1IXM
4602604 -
4602700 -
+ Stevedoring - Mitsubish|
4502900 -
4603000 -
AG05400 -

Stevedoring - McKell Marine
Stevedaring - Mercyria

Stevedoring - Alcoa
Stavedoring - Kuehne&Maps!
Stevedaring - Vestas

- Stevedoring - Castaloop
4808900 -
4606004 -

Stevedoring - GE
Stevedoring - Ashton Maring

Total 4600000 - Stevedoring
AT50000 - Profit Share

4751000

Profit Share - Castaloop

Total 4750000 « Profit Bhare
4800000 - Marina Income

Total Income

Port of Oswego Authority

YTD Sales Report
April 2022 through March 2023

Apr'22 - Mar 23 % Apr ‘21 - Mar 22 % 5 Change
247 ,605.00 2.98% 66,393,38 2.42% 161,211,684
260,088,05 .53% ifels) 0.00% 2648,084.08

1,388,974.07 18.24% 442 471.30 16.41% 946,502.77
4,500.00 0.06% 4,500.00 0.16% 0.00
25,4977.88 0.34% 25,977 .48 0.95% 0.00
104,713,324 1.38% 102, 810,24 3.74% 1,802.00
70,818,685 0.93% 69,188 91 2.52% 1,720.74
Q.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.28% -6,000,00
17,162.0% 0.23% 16,388.22 0.50% 77287
0.00 0.00% £,000.00 0.18% +5,000.00
B7.004.08 1.14% B6,788.78 316% 214.30
3,600.00 0.05% 3,600.00 Q.13% 0.00
141, 000.00 1.05% 4,00 0.00% 141,008.00
5,100.00 0.07% 5,525.00 0.20% 425,00
72,000.00 0.95% 6,000.00 2.40% §,000.00
1,100.00 0.04% 0.0p 0.00% 1,100.00
B2,486,30 1.08% 1,400,00 0.05% 81,086 30
615,561.32 B.08% 39318117 T4.31% 22238021
54.00 0.00% .00 0.06% 54.00
16,358.00 G244 31,126.25 1.13% «12,771.25
133.40 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 123.40
a75.00 0,00% 1,800.00 0,074% «1,425.00
120,468.80 1.58% 5.684.33 0.27% 114,774.47
18,000.80 0.24% .00 Q,00% 18,000.00
825.58 0.01% 436.77 0.07% 388.81
816,627.71 18.71% 41,728 70 1.92% 773,859 .01
164,004.57 215% 28,127.77 1.072% 135 881.80
D.00 Q.00% 4, 820,00 3.45% -54, 829,60

0.00 0.00% 271,534.36 0.78% «21,534.36

1,137, 848.06 14.24% 22527718 B20% 912,571.88
37,500.00 0.49% 8,000,060 0.18% 32,500.00
*72.647 .92 3.58% 26774933 9.75% 4,898 54
15,231.96 0.20% 0.00 0.00% 15,231,948
0.00 0.00% 1682, 47817 5.81% -182, 47817
25,359.99 .33% 0.00 0.00% 25,389.99
105,621.42 1.44% 38,054.07 1.30% 71,667.35
§,840.00 0.08% 7.225.00 0.28% -1,285.00
378,007.19 +,80% 54,750.84 Z.54% 308,256.23
129,482.00 1.70% 0.060 0.00% 128,492.00
82,740.00 1.22% Qo 0.00% 92,740.00
285,739.66 3.75% .00 0.00% 265,330.68
294,498.82 A.87% Q.00 0.00% 294,498,823
0.00 0,00% 15,965.70 0.58% -16,965.70
21,011.73 Q.28% 0.00 0.00% £1.011.73
2,500.00 0.03% 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00
1,8689,850.70 21.93% BEG 2%3.28 20.81% 1,103,697.42
1,017,985.05 12.37% .00 0.00% 1,017,864,08
1.017,865.05 13.537% Q.00 0.00% 1,017,985.08
944 .513.24 12.41% 574,091,286 20.90% 370,723.98
7.614,604 48 100.00% 2,747,124 87 100.00% 4,667,479.62

Page 2 of 2



